



COOPERATION AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE INTERPOL FOUNDATION FOR A SAFER WORLD

AND

THE INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL POLICE ORGANIZATION – INTERPOL

En f.

The INTERPOL Foundation for a Safer World (hereinafter "the Foundation") constituted in accordance with Articles 80 et seq. of the Swiss Civil Code, acting on the basis of its Statutes, adopted on 29 October 2013, having its headquarters at 14, rue du Conseil-Général, CH – 1205 Geneva, Switzerland.

And

The International Criminal Police Organization – INTERPOL, (hereinafter "INTERPOL" or the "Organization"), an international organization governed by public international law, composed of 192 member countries, with its Constitution adopted by its General Assembly at its 25th session (Vienna - 1956), having its headquarters at 200 quai Charles de Gaulle, 69006, Lyon, France.

"INTERPOL" and the "Foundation" shall hereafter each also be referred to individually as a "Party" and collectively as "the Parties".

WHEREAS INTERPOL agreed on the creation of a unique INTERPOL Foundation for a Safer World and the creation of the INTERPOL Foundation for a Safer World was announced in 2013 at the 82nd General Assembly of INTERPOL,

WHEREAS, on 19 March 2014, the Parties entered into a five (5) year Cooperation Agreement to establish a framework of cooperation between them governing the manner in which the Foundation can contribute to the funding of activities initiated or led by INTERPOL in accordance with INTERPOL's rules on extra-budgetary resources (hereinafter "the Cooperation Agreement of 19 March 2014"),

WHEREAS, on the same day, the Parties entered into a five (5) year Supplementary Agreement to facilitate the activities of the Foundation and its representatives, particularly in relation to their travel and missions (hereinafter "the Supplementary Agreement of 19 March 2014"),

WHEREAS, on 4 May 2016, the Parties entered into a five (5) year Contribution Agreement (hereinafter "the Contribution Agreement of 4 May 2016"),

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to renew their cooperation on a revised and restated set of terms and conditions,

WHEREAS, following the adoption by the 83rd INTERPOL General Assembly session (Monaco, November 2014) of a new Funding Model including the creation of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, the Parties agree to include in the revised and restated Cooperation Agreement the provisions set forth by the new above-mentioned Funding Model,

PURSUANT to their respective laws and regulations,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree to the following:

EN /p.

Table of Contents
Article 1 Purpose
Article 2 General provisions
Article 3 Promotion of INTERPOL's missions and activities
Article 4 Use of INTERPOL's distinctive signs
Article 5 Consultation and representation
Article 6 Reciprocal obligation to provide information
Article 7 Fundraising
Article 8 Funding proposals and acceptance of funds by INTERPOL
Article 9 Additional mutual obligations of the Parties
Article 10 Settlement of disputes
Article 11 Additional terms under INTERPOL's Funding Model
Article 12 Duration and assessment
Article 13 Termination of the Agreement
Article 14 Entry into force, amendments, supplementary arrangement
Article 15 Correspondence
Article 16 Form of notifications and communication
Article 17 Entire Agreement
APPENDIX 1
INTERPOL Guidelines for Extrabudgetary Resources
APPENDIX 2
Guidelines on INTERPOL's Relations with Foundations and Similar Institutions
APPENDIX 3
Provisions concerning the Management of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation
APPENDIX 4
General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation
APPENDIX 5
Facilitation of the entry formalities for international travel by the representatives of the Foundation
APPENDIX 6
List of outstanding undertakings and obligations under the Contribution Agreement of 4 May 2016



Article 1 Purpose

- (1) The purpose of the present Agreement is to revise and restate the terms and conditions of the Cooperation Agreement of 19 March 2014 and the Supplementary Agreement of 19 March 2014, establishing a framework for cooperation between the Foundation and INTERPOL governing the manner in which the Foundation can contribute to the funding of activities initiated or led by INTERPOL in accordance with INTERPOL's Funding Model which incorporates notably, the following rules (jointly referred to hereinafter as "INTERPOL's Rules"):
 - INTERPOL Guidelines for Extrabudgetary Resources (Appendix 1);
 - Guidelines on INTERPOL's Relations with Foundations and Similar Institutions (Appendix 2);
 - Provisions concerning the Management of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation (Appendix 3);
 - General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation (Appendix 4).
- (2) Cooperation between the Parties may only take place within the framework of the strategic priorities and programme of activities set by the INTERPOL General Assembly, or for any other legitimate purpose approved by the General Assembly.

Article 2 General provisions

- (1) In accordance with its Statutes, the Foundation undertakes to pursue the following objectives in the context of its cooperation with INTERPOL:
 - Financially support INTERPOL's missions and activities in order to enhance INTERPOL's capability for action;
 - Contribute to increasing the visibility of INTERPOL's activities by raising awareness within the private sector and civil society about the development of crime and the means for combating crime;
 - Achieve other objectives to be agreed upon by the Parties.
- (2) In accomplishing its objectives the Foundation shall fulfil the following criteria:
 - pursue objectives which are in conformity with INTERPOL's aims and values, and with the ethical principles recognized by the international community, such as those proclaimed in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights;
 - have the will and the means to contribute to the achievement of INTERPOL's aims and its programme of activities;
 - be non-profit-making;
 - possess suitable information resources to make its work known;
 - be endowed with legal personality under national law.

EN /p.

- (3) The Foundation acknowledges and agrees with the guiding principles set out in INTERPOL's Rules, notably the Organization's integrity, independence and reputation.
- (4) The Parties have and shall continue to have a legal status independent of one another, and nothing contained in or relating to this Agreement shall be construed as establishing or creating between the Parties the relationship of employer and employee, of principal and agent, or of any status connected with or dependent upon one another.

<u>Article 3</u> Promotion of INTERPOL's missions and activities

The Foundation shall take steps in consultation with INTERPOL, to increase the visibility of INTERPOL's work and promote its missions. In particular, it may:

- (a) implement action programmes aimed at raising awareness within civil society and among the general public about modern-day security issues;
- (b) develop international partnerships and cooperation with organizations whose work contributes to the Parties' aims;
- (c) organize or take part in meetings, conferences, debates, symposia, seminars or congresses;
- (d) contribute to research programmes in the areas of crime prevention and international cooperation in criminal matters.

<u>Article 4</u> Use of INTERPOL's distinctive signs

- (1) During the term of the present Agreement, the INTERPOL Secretary General shall authorize the Foundation, in accomplishing its objectives as set out in Article 2(1) of the present Agreement, to use INTERPOL's name, logo, emblems, marketing materials and other communication media in compliance with INTERPOL's policy on the use of its distinctive signs, subject to the following terms and conditions:
 - (a) The Foundation shall be authorized to use the "INTERPOL" name and logo in its own name;
 - (b) Such authorization does not confer any exclusive rights to the Foundation;
 - (c) Except as otherwise agreed by the Parties, the Organization's distinctive signs may not be modified or adapted by the Foundation;
 - (d) The use of materials (documents, films, etc.) showing the Organization's distinctive signs must be submitted to INTERPOL for written approval prior to any public dissemination.
- (2) As an ongoing condition for the authorization of the Foundation to use INTERPOL's distinctive signs, the Foundation shall refrain from any action which may adversely affect INTERPOL's interests, reputation or image.

EM. M.

- (3) INTERPOL may, at any time, revoke, based on the legitimate grounds referred to under Article 13 of the present Agreement, its authorization to use INTERPOL's distinctive signs, in particular if it considers that the use is likely to prejudice INTERPOL's interests, reputation or image. In such a case, the Foundation may only pursue activities that are not related in any way to INTERPOL. It shall also undertake, within six months of the authorization being revoked, to change its name, signs, or other materials, so that they do not contain any of INTERPOL's distinctive signs.
- (4) When conducting their activities, both Parties will exercise due care to avoid confusion by third parties and donors between the Parties and their respective activities.

<u>Article 5</u> Consultation and representation

- (1) Each Party shall designate a point of contact (hereinafter "Point of Contact") to coordinate the day-to-day cooperation between the two Parties.
- (2) The Parties shall consult each other, via their respective Points of Contact, concerning the application of this Agreement, and shall meet, at least once a year, to discuss issues relating to their cooperation.
- (3) The Parties shall consult on an annual basis and agree on a draft schedule of events they intend to organize and which may be of interest to the other Party. The participation of the Parties in these meetings shall be in an advisory capacity only and consistent with the needs and purposes of the present Agreement and with internal regulations and policies. To that end, each Party shall be responsible for providing the other Party with notice by email or other agreed form, stating the date, time and location of any such meetings and the agenda for or the purpose for which any such meetings are being called.

Article 6 Reciprocal obligation to provide information

- (1) The Foundation shall keep the INTERPOL General Secretariat regularly informed, via its Point of Contact, of its fundraising activities and of all events, it intends to organize.
- (2) In order to ensure cooperation in line with INTERPOL's due diligence standards and procedures, the Foundation undertakes, notably via the information transmitted to the Members of the Board of Trustee, to provide INTERPOL with information on the possible nomination of members of the Foundation Board, partners and beneficiaries of the Foundation, and to confirm that due diligence checks have been conducted in compliance with the Foundation's Code of Good Governance and Internal Regulations. In accordance with the Foundation's Statute, the Secretary General and/or the President of INTERPOL shall also have a seat on the Foundation Board, without voting rights.
- (3) The Foundation provides a copy of its annual report of activities to INTERPOL no later than 30 August of each year. The Foundation shall immediately inform INTERPOL if it has reasons to believe that it is and/or those holding positions of responsibility in it are involved in a situation or event that could be against the basic values and principles of the Organization referred to under Article 22 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation.

6

- (4) INTERPOL shall endeavour to invite the President of the Foundation or his/her delegate to the General Assembly and other statutory meetings in accordance with INTERPOL's governing rules and policies and, if appropriate, to present the Board's activities.
- (5) INTERPOL shall inform the Foundation of its annual Programme of Activities adopted by the General Assembly.

Article 7 Fundraising

- (1) In carrying out its fundraising activities, the Foundation shall ensure that INTERPOL's neutrality and independence are respected and that its reputation and image are preserved.
- (2) To that end, the Foundation shall undertake to perform systematic due diligence checks in accordance with Swiss law and with the Code of Good Governance and Internal Regulations of the Foundation, to ensure the integrity and reliability of the persons or entities wishing to make financial contributions through donations, bequests or any other gifts.
- (3) INTERPOL may request information from the Foundation on its due diligence checks, subject to modalities to be defined by the Parties in a working arrangement.

Article 8

Funding proposals and acceptance of funds by INTERPOL

- (1) Without prejudice to the rules set by the Foundation's Code of Good Governance and Internal Regulations and based on a framework to be agreed upon by the Parties, the Foundation shall systematically notify INTERPOL about the type of funding proposals received by the Foundation which call for INTERPOL's approval prior to their acceptance by the Foundation.
- (2) INTERPOL shall be responsible for taking the decision to accept such funding. INTERPOL reserves the right to refuse any funding proposal which it deems incompatible with the principles, aims and activities of INTERPOL or likely to prejudice its independence or reputation, or the interests of its member countries.
- (3) Any contribution by the Foundation to the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation shall be subject to a Contribution Agreement to be concluded between the Parties which shall be accepted, held, managed, administered, used, committed, expended or otherwise disposed of by INTERPOL in accordance with INTERPOL's Rules and the Financial Regulations of the Organization and their Implementing Rules.

EH

1

Article 9 Additional mutual obligations of the Parties

- (1) INTERPOL shall take the appropriate steps to facilitate the activities of the Foundation and its representatives for the purpose of achieving the objectives set out in Article 2(1) of the present Agreement. Both Parties agree to allocate reasonable resources to liaise with each other and to ensure a proper coordination of the activities undertaken under the present Agreement.
- (2) Unless otherwise agreed upon by the Parties, INTERPOL shall attribute firstly the funds made available by the Foundation to projects or initiatives for which extra budgetary contributions are necessary.
- (3) Within the scope of the present Agreement, INTERPOL shall provide the Foundation with the necessary marketing materials required by the Foundation, at the Foundation's expense. Where necessary and by mutual agreement, the Foundation may, at its own expense, use INTERPOL's communication services in keeping with INTERPOL's communications guidelines.
- (4) At the Foundation's written request, INTERPOL undertakes to facilitate the entry formalities for international travel by the representatives of the Foundation as specified in Appendix 5.
- (5) In compliance with Article 13 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, INTERPOL undertakes to provide the Foundation with an annual report on the use of resources received from the Foundation. Such reports should, in particular, include financial data (with comparisons to other periods), a description of progresses made, steps taken or problems encountered during the period under review as well as any other information relevant to a proper assessment of the advancement of such projects or group of projects.

Article 10 Settlement of disputes

- (1) In application of Article 25 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, if a disagreement should arise between the Parties concerning any matter arising out of or relating to the interpretation, application or performance of the present Agreement, including its existence, validity or termination, both Parties shall try to find an amicable settlement to the disagreement in question.
- (2) Whenever possible, the Secretary General of INTERPOL and the President of the Foundation will personally consult to endeavour to settle the dispute amicably.

EN.

A.

- (3) If an amicable settlement to the disagreement cannot be reached, any Party to the present Agreement may, unless the Parties decide otherwise, submit any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or relating to the interpretation, application or performance of the present Agreement, including its existence, validity or termination, to final and binding arbitration by an arbitral tribunal composed as determined by the Parties, in conformity with the Permanent Court of Arbitration Optional Rules for Arbitration between International Organizations and Private Parties, as in effect on the date of the Agreement.
- (4) The language to be used during the arbitration procedure shall be French or English.
- (5) Any reference, either direct or indirect, to a national law or regulation in the present Agreement may not be construed as constituting acceptance of the applicability of such national law to the present Agreement.

Article 11 Additional terms under INTERPOL's Funding Model

11.1 Audit

In application of Article 12 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, the resources received from the Foundation by INTERPOL shall be subject to the internal and external auditing procedures provided for in the Organization's rules and regulations. The costs of the external audit shall be covered by the Foundation.

11.2 Confidentiality

The Parties acknowledge and agree that the general information related to the present Agreement shall not be regarded as confidential information. However, any information marked, designed, or identified as "confidential" communicated by a Party to the other, or information of which a Party has become aware, for whatever purpose, shall be considered confidential. The Parties shall preserve the confidentiality of confidential information irrespective of its form (document, information or other material) and shall not disclose such information to third parties without the prior consent of the other Party. In the event disclosure of confidential information is requested by the Foundation pursuant to administrative or judicial action, the Foundation shall use its best efforts to maintain the confidentiality of the confidential information and shall immediately notify INTERPOL thereof and give INTERPOL the opportunity to seek any other legal remedies so as to maintain the confidentiality of such information.

These obligations and restrictions of confidentiality shall be effective during the term of the present Agreement, and unless otherwise provided in this Agreement and in INTERPOL's rules, shall remain effective for not less than five (5) years following any expiration or early termination of the present Agreement.

11.3 Communication

The Parties will consult each other when it concerns communication with external entities on the cooperation between IFSW and INTERPOL.

The present clause shall apply for the duration of the Agreement and following its expiry or termination.

9

11.4 Liability

In accordance with Article 15 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, the Parties acknowledge and agree that INTERPOL shall not be liable to any beneficiary, donor, or third party for any damage, loss or injury incurred as a result of, or in connection with the implementation of the present Agreement, including any contributions made or received by the Parties thereunder, beyond what is provided for in INTERPOL's rules, INTERPOL Financial Regulations and their Implementing Rules, and except in cases of gross negligence or wilful misconduct.

The Foundation shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify INTERPOL from and against any and all third-party claims, liabilities, costs, damages and/or expenses that may be incurred as a result of the Foundation's gross negligence or wilful misconduct in performing its obligations under the present Agreement.

11.5 Privileges and immunities

In accordance with Article 17 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, the Parties acknowledge and agree that nothing in the present Agreement shall be interpreted as a waiver of any privileges or immunities accorded to INTERPOL by its constituent documents, any agreement(s) concluded between INTERPOL and a member country, or by national or international law.

11.6 Ownership, right to use and transfer of results

In accordance with Article 18 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, the Parties acknowledge and agree that, to the extent legally possible, ownership, title and industrial and intellectual property rights of the results of the present Agreement and the reports and other documents relating to it shall be vested in the Organization, together with beneficiaries as the case may be, or as otherwise agreed by the Organization.

11.7 Funding INTERPOL'S general activities

Subject to the arrangements to be determined by the Parties, the Foundation shall consider the possibility to provide INTERPOL with financial contributions to cover costs incurred pursuant to INTERPOL's support to the Foundation's activities, including administrative costs, information technology costs, and other related service costs.

11.8 Non-exclusivity

In accordance with Article 19 of the General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation, the Parties acknowledge and agree that the present Agreement shall not be deemed to be exclusive. The Parties may engage in other business activities and provide funds to or receive funds from third parties to the Agreement.

EH1

Jr.

Article 12

Duration and assessment

- (1) Unless terminated earlier in accordance with Article 13 below, the present Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for a period of ten (10) years following the date of the entry into force of the present Agreement.
- (2) The Parties may agree to extend the term of this Agreement by means of a written amendment. The extended term of this Agreement shall be subject to the same terms and conditions as are set forth in this Agreement, unless and to the extent otherwise provided in any such written amendment. The Parties shall seek to conclude an amendment of this Agreement extending its term not less than one (1) year prior to the expiration of this Agreement.
- (3) The Agreement shall be assessed by the two Parties every five years. The INTERPOL General Secretariat must in particular ensure that the activities pursued by the Foundation do conform to INTERPOL's strategic objectives and have been developed for the benefit of the Organization's member countries.

Article 13 Termination of the Agreement

- (1) Either Party may, depending on the circumstances, terminate the present Agreement in case one of the following events were to arise:
 - (a) in the case of disagreement between the Parties on the core principles of the present Cooperation Agreement;
 - (b) in the case of breach of the confidentiality obligations set out in the present Cooperation Agreement;
 - (c) in case one Party fails to fulfil a substantial obligation incumbent on it under the terms of the Cooperation Agreement, such as but not limited to actions which may adversely affect the other Party interests, reputation or image.
- (2) The Cooperation Agreement shall be terminated by means of written notice as specified in Article 16, from the date of receipt by the other Party of the written notification of termination.
- (3) Upon termination of the Cooperation Agreement, the provisions under Article 13 of the present Agreement shall apply.
- (4) Following receipt of a Party's notice of termination of the Agreement, the Parties shall as soon as is reasonably practicable:
 - (a) Prepare a list setting forth the status and probable duration of all outstanding or ongoing projects, commitments, fundraising campaigns, or any other activities requiring either of the Parties to account to or coordinate with one another in accordance with this Agreement; and establish priorities among them to be completed or otherwise fully funded before the effective date of termination;

EH

- (b) Determine the effective date for the termination of this Agreement, provided that this date shall not be less than one (1) year and more than eighteen (18) months following the date of the original written notice of termination, unless otherwise agreed between the Parties. Such determination shall ensure the continuity of INTERPOL's activities that are funded by the Foundation as already approved in the INTERPOL Programmes of Activities and budget adopted by INTERPOL's General Assembly.
- (5) Six (6) months prior to the effective date of termination or the expiration of the term of the Agreement or at such other time as may be specifically agreed by the Parties by means of written notice to one another, the Parties shall:
 - (a) Notify the Foundation's donors who have expressed an intention to make contributions that will result in direct funding of activities initiated or led by INTERPOL in accordance with INTERPOL's rules, of the deadline for prioritizing and making such remaining contributions prior to the expiration of the term or the effective date of termination of this Agreement.
 - (b) Take immediate steps to complete or wind up all outstanding or ongoing projects, fundraising campaigns and any other activities of the Parties subject to this Agreement in as prompt and orderly manner as possible, reducing the expenses of the Parties to a minimum;
 - (c) Refrain from undertaking any further or additional commitments, projects, fundraising campaigns or other activities of the Parties subject to this Agreement;
 - (d) Provide one another with all written accountings, as the Parties may reasonably require concerning any projects, fundraising campaigns or any other activities of the Parties subject to this Agreement, whether performed or ongoing;
 - (e) Determine the remaining budget for and funding by the Foundation of INTERPOL activities as will be necessary to enable INTERPOL to continue its operations until this Agreement is effectively terminated or the term of this Agreement has expired. Once such a budget for continuing the operations of INTERPOL has been determined by the Parties and provided that additional funding is determined to be required, the Foundation shall provide, if available, sufficient funding to INTERPOL in accordance with such determination of the budget for the remaining operations of INTERPOL pursuant to this Agreement.
- (6) In the event of termination or expiration of the present Agreement, the authorization to use INTERPOL's distinctive signs shall be deemed to be revoked and the Foundation shall also undertake to change its name, signs, or other materials, so that they do not contain any of INTERPOL's distinctive signs on the effective date of termination or expiration of the present Agreement.

Ji.

Article 14

Entry into force, amendments, supplementary arrangement

- (1) This Agreement shall enter into force upon signature by both Parties and after its approval by the INTERPOL General Assembly.
- (2) The Parties agree that upon its entry into force, the present Agreement shall replace the Cooperation Agreement of 19 March 2014 and the Supplementary Agreement of 19 March 2014.
- (3) The Parties further acknowledge and agree that all ongoing projects, campaigns and other activities of the Parties subject to the Cooperation Agreement of 19 March 2014, including the outstanding undertakings and obligations under the Contribution Agreement of 4 May 2016, shall continue under the present Agreement. Within ninety (90) days from the entry into force of this Agreement, as referred to in Article 14 (1), the Parties shall prepare a list of all outstanding undertakings and obligations under the Contribution Agreement of 4 May 2016 as of the date of entry into force of this Agreement, and such list will be appended to this Agreement as Appendix 6. The Parties further agree that in the event of inconsistency or discrepancy between the Contribution Agreement of 4 May 2016 and the present Agreement, the provisions of the latter shall prevail.
- (4) The present Agreement cannot be altered, changed or amended except by written amendment concluded in accordance with INTERPOL's rules and regulations and signed by duly authorized representatives of both Parties.
- (5) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Appendices from 1 to 4 to the present Agreement may be amended or substituted at the initiative of INTERPOL by means of a written notice to the Foundation, provided that no such amendment or substitution shall have the effect of altering or amending the terms and conditions provided under the articles of this Agreement.
- (6) The Parties may, if necessary, adopt supplementary arrangements for the implementation of the present Agreement, in accordance with INTERPOL's rules and regulations.

Article 15 Correspondence

- (1) All communications relating to implementation of this Agreement shall be addressed in English.
- (2) Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, all notices and other communications required or contemplated under this Agreement shall be given in writing and addressed and delivered to the Party for whom it is intended at the address shown below or such other address as the intended recipient may from time-to-time designate by written notice, given in accordance with the terms of this Article.

FM.

Mi

If to the Foundation:

If to INTERPOL:

INTERPOL Foundation for a Safer World

Attn: To be defined

14, rue du Conseil-Général

CH – 1205 Geneva

SWITZERLAND

ICPO-INTERPOL
Attn: Liaison Office to the INTERPOL
Foundation
200 quai Charles de Gaulle
69006 Lyon

FRANCE

Article 16 Form of notifications and communication

- (1) Notifications or communication by one Party shall be made to the other Party at its contact details indicated in Article 15: (i) by registered letter, (ii) directly to the other Party or to its authorized representative or (iii) by e-mail. In the case of personal handing over of the information, the notification or communication is confirmed by a receipt or signature by the other Party.
- (2) Specification on the Post Office's registered mail book of the place of sending, or signature by the recipient confirm receipt of the notification. Their date is confirmed as the date of notification or of the communication. In case of electronic communication (e-mail), the time of notification or of the communication is the time when the electronic communication leaves an information system under the control of the originator or of the Party who sent on behalf of the originator.
- (3) All deadlines start to run the day following the date of notification or of the communication.

Article 17 Entire Agreement

- (1) This Agreement consists of the following documents:
 - (a) These Articles of Agreement;
 - (b) The Appendices to these Articles of Agreements, as of the date of the signature, consisting of the following:
 - Appendix 1: INTERPOL Guidelines for Extrabudgetary Resources
 - Appendix 2: Guidelines on INTERPOL's Relations with Foundations and Similar Institutions
 - Appendix 3: Provisions concerning the Management of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation
 - Appendix 4: General Conditions of the INTERPOL Fund for International Police Cooperation

en.

- Appendix 5: Facilitation of the entry formalities for international travel by the representatives of the Foundation
- Appendix 6: List of outstanding undertakings and obligations under the Contribution Agreement of 4 May 2016 [to be enclosed within ninety (90) days from the entry into force of this Agreement]
- (2) The Parties hereby agree that the present Agreement including, as relevant, all of the appendices attached hereto or otherwise referred to herein, constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between INTERPOL and the Foundation, and subject to the provisions of Article 14(3) above, supersedes all prior agreements, including the Cooperation Agreement of 19 March 2014 and the Supplementary Agreement on 19 March 2014, between the Parties on the subject matter hereof.
- (3) In the event and to the extent of any inconsistency, conflict or discrepancy between the listed documents, they shall prevail over each other in the order in which they are listed above.

Done in duplicate, in English.

For the INTERPOL Foundation for a Safer World

For the International Criminal Police
Organization – INTERPOL

Elias Murr

President of the INTERPOL Foundation for a

Safer World

Date: 20 - 11 - 2018

Place: DUBAI

Jürgen Stock

Secretary General of the International

Criminal Police Organization – INTERPOL

Date: 20.11.2018

Place: Dubai / VAE